
The original documents are located in Box 117, folder “ALCOA Golf Dates” of the Ron 
Nessen Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library. 

 
Copyright Notice 

The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of 
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Ron Nessen donated to the United 
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.  
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public 
domain.  The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to 
remain with them.   If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid 
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.  



SEPTEMBER 30, 1976 

MEMO FOR: RON NESSEN 

FROM: BILL ROBERTS 

RE: ALCOA GOlF 'DATES 

Frank Jones, head of the Washington Office of ALCOA, called to relay what he has been 
telling the news people who are calling re golf dates. 

Jones is saying that he has been in charge of the Washington Office since 1967. At no 
time since then has Gerald R. Ford been enterbdned at any time at any company 
expense. Before 1967, Jones ·says he cannot a:nnfirm or El.em.~whether someone in the 
company may have entertained Gerald Ford, but he (Jones) was not in a position to 
· "lve knowl edge of such. Jones says he has played golf with the President once in the 
rast two years (at Burning Tree, where they both are members). They were partners . 
Further, deponent sayeth not. 
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